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A. Clegg Crawford
Vice Proscent
April 29, 1993 Electnc Production

Fort Saint Vrain
Unit No. 1
P~93042 e

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Regior IV H
ATTN: Mr. James Milhoan, Regional Administrator
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000

Arlington, TX 76011

Docket No. 50-267 | Aol

SUBJECT: APPARENT VIOLATION OF 10 CFR 50.7

REFERENCE: NRC Letter Milhoan to Crawford, March 19, 1993
Dear Mr. Milhoan:

In accordance with your request in the above referunced letter,
please find enclosed a package of information containing various
documents pertaining to the investigation of charges made by the
Complainant and circumstances surrounding the release of the
Complainant from the Fort Saint Vrain work force.

The Department of Labor findings were keyed primarily on the issue
that we released the Complainant after we learned of complaints to
our Quality Assurance Department and the Health Physics Supervisor.
Our preparation for litigation was therefore focused in this area.
The referenced Jetter raises another issue concerning the
Complainant's allegyed complaints to Public Service Company of
Colorado management about the performance of a radiation technician
with respect to safe radiation safety practices. Given this
situation, we have also included some documentation in the enclosed
package that addresses events which involved both the Complainant
and the radiation technician. The contents of the document package
are summarized on the cover shest of the attachment.

With the time that has passed since the Office of Inspection
investigation and the situation described above concerning the
alleged employee conflict, we had some difficulty identifying the
specific documentation referenced in our June 10, 1992 letter to

You. In this respect we have included a variety of documents from
our plant files as well as the files of our attorney,
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We understand that the enforcement conference has been established
in your regional office for May 10, 1993, at 1:00 pm. We will plan
to meet with you at that time. Public Service Company will be
represented by Ted Borst, Charles Fuller, Salie O'ralley, Don
Warembourg and A.C. Crawford. If you have any questions on the
documentation package or need any other information, please give
Mr. Don Warembourg a call at (303) 620~1009.

Sincerely,

7 £

A.C. Crawford
Vice President
Electric Production
ACC/DWW
Attachments
cc: (w/0 Attachments)

Mr. Ramon E. Hall, Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
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ATTACHMENT TO P-83042
DOCUMENTATION PACKAGE CONTENTS

Memo, Woodard to Porter, Disciplinary Action

Memo, Woodard to Porter, Two Week Suspension

Nuclear Directive, Stop Work Authority

Memo, Quintana to Fuller

Fuller Narration of Sequence of Events, Marna Porter
Incident
Information/Night Log

Litigation Documentation Prepared by Fuller, Destaffing
Plan

H.P. Tech Log Sheet

H.P. Tech Log Sheet

Woodard Narration of Events, McTiernan/Porter
Le“ter, McTiernan to Dept. of Labor

Letter, Dept.

of Labor to Woodard

QA Monitoring Results, QAC-91-0146 thru QAC-91~-0148
Memo, Crawford to all Employees, Authority on Safety

Dept. of
Stroud

Labor Interviews, Borst, Woodard, Alps, Baird,

Borst, Preparation for Litigation Memo
nts Covering the Period of February

Fuller, Summary of Evi
il 29, 19%1

22, 1991, thru Apr

Letter,

Firm to Don Gietl
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Interoffice Memo

Public Service’ PCC-88-0061

Pttty Burtan Congmvg of Colorude

DATE:  September 15, 1988

T0: Marna Portar, Mealth Physics Technician

FROM:  B111 Woodard, Health Physics Superv!sor (acting)
SUBJ:  DISCIPLINARY ACTION, FALSIFICATION OF SURVEY RECORDS

On  9/13/B8 you were placed on fndefinite suspension pendimg
complation of &n 1nvestigation 1nvo!v1n’ the falsification of survay
records.  These survey records were for the tise period of 9/03/58
through 3/07/88, 9/11/88, and §/12/88. A weating was held on §/12/88
with you discussing the fni<ial results of the favestigation. Yeu
indicated you had falsified survey records by not taking & survey on
9/07/88, and tsking onrly partial surveys on §/03/88, 9/04/88,
§/06/88, and 8/12/88. You alsc fndicated you had fals!fied Wrveys
on  three separate occasions severs] weeks previous. Your reason was
you were not feeling well,

You recognize that these are very serfous Infractions which could
sopardize the heelth and safety of the publfc snd plant personnel,
v wd on the serfousness of this matter, you are baing gives the
paximum discipifinary action that can be taken outside of onp | oyment
terwination. You are heredy suspended fer three days withowt pay.
The dates of the suspensfon are 9/13/88, 9/14/88, sad §/15/88.
future infractions w11l be cause for further disciplinary saction wp
to and Including termination.

Qe o Pt By (in )

Health Physics Technician Health Physics Suparvisor

=Y
imothy Xhleiger

Superintendent of Cheaistry
and Radiation Protsction

ce: Employes File
Fuller, C.
Labor Relations
Novachek, F.
Schieiger, 1.

By dm

FOAM o0 WID-I0 408



BRI R SR Interoffice Memo
~ . PCC-90-0105
PUb”c SQIViCO’ October 3, 1990

Puidls Garvins Compasy of Cobsate Page 2

Any future infractiens will De cause for further giscipiinary action
vp to and including termination

st f ST MGW

arna Portar ¥
Senior Mealth Physics Health Physics Suparvisor

V
/T\ff:“ (ke ‘Xlﬁﬁb_ C’«") ‘l/’“/ PR Ll
‘f{fmeﬂcl(fharu Timceny .'Scm:q"
Nuclear TPEThing & Superintancent Of Chemistry §

Support Manager Radiatien Protection
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Interoffice Memo

Public Servicer T

Moy Bncootins, Connaguarny of Cotorentin
CATE: October 3, 1990 '

T0: Marna Porter, Senfor Health Physics Technician

FROM:  Bill Woodard, Meslth Physics Superviser
SUBJ:  TWD WEEK SUSPENSION

On  Septesber 19, 1990, you provided Health Physics coversge for
dccess fnto the Mot Service Factility (HSF) to bag &nd remove five
radfoactive samples drilled from & Regton Constraint Device (8CD) ang
two Metal Clad Reflecter Elements. These elements had radiation
‘evels a5 high as 930 R/hr. ang the sample radiation levels were
Unknawn.  You allowea Nr Halvorson, a Matntenance Mechanic, to e.ter
the KSF uncer RWP #11377 prior to any survay being taken, sven though
the conditions in the WSF could reasonably have changed since the
last survey. Because no SUrvey was taken, a proper evalustion of
protactive and monttoring equipment such as respiratory protection
equipsent, extreaity dosimetry, stay times, etc., could not be
parforned.

This resulted 1n an 1ndividual geing into & potentfally extremely
high reciation area. Also, when the sasples were brought out of the
HSF fnto the access ares, an uncontrolled 10 eR/hr. radfation ares
ves left for approximately nine hours without proper posting te
control access.

Your actfens viclated requirements of HPP=115, MPP~125, NPAP«10, and
NPAP-29.

I ciscusses the events with you curing a counselliing session on
September 21, 1990, and at that time you recognized the serfousness
of your actions when you asked me 17 you ware going to be terminated.
You did say that you accepted resporsibility for your actions and
wars not thincing straight.

-

You recognized that this event wis a vary serfous lack of control
NECEIZAry to protect the healih and safety of plant personnel and
could have eastly resulted 1n an over-sxposure. One of the basic and
primary responsibilities of the Health Physics staff 435 to protect
the health and safety of the public ang plant personne).

Based on the serfousness of this matter, you are being suspended,
without pay, for a period of two weers. The suspension dates are
October 4, 1990, through October 17, 1990.

fORW ) 51027 4




NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

No.

10

y Public Service

s

NUCLEAR DIRECTIVE - NO. 10
EMPLOYEE STOP-WORK AUTHORITY
I. PURPOSE

This directive describes the Nuclear Operations policy concerning the

management approach and philosophy regarding the performance
employee's authority, and responsibility, to stop work in

evel
those

instances where the employee has concerns about his ability to comply
with approved procedures or where the employee has concerns about his

ability to complete the Job in a safe manner.

IT.  APPLICABILITY

A. This directive applies to all personnel within Nuclear

Operations,

B. This directive provides guidance for those situations 1in which
the employee determines that a procedural or personne) safety

problem exists with a Job in progress.

C. For the purposes of continuity, the policy of Nuclear Operations

concerning safety and procedural compliance dated June 26,
(VP0-90-0122) 1s repeated in its entirety:

1990,

EACH  NUCLEAR  OPERATIONS EMPLOYEE  WILL COMPLY WITH ALL

FORT ST. VRAIN SAFETY POLICIES AND PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS,

IT IS DETERMINED THAT YOU CANNOT COMPLY, OR YOU MUST GO BEYOND
THE PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS, THEN THE JOB WILL BE STOPPED UNTIL
SATISFACTORILY RESOLVED. MOREOVER, IF AN INDIVIDUAL OBSERVES

UNSAFE WORK PRACTICES/CONDITIONS OR UNAUTHORIZED DEVIATION

FROM

PROCEDURES, THAT INDIVIDUAL MUST NOTIFY THE INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED

AND ASK THAT THE JOB BE STOPPED.
ITT. STOP-WORK AUTHORITY

IF an employee determines that a procedure compliance problem exists

OR observes unsafe work practices/conditions

OR observes unauthorized deviation from procedures,
THEN the employee stops work

OR notifies individuals involved and stops work.

Date Issued: October 25, 1990

Revision: New Vice President
Nuclear Operations

Page One of Three

SignedW
. Clegg Crawfor

SIAILITHIA HVYITINN



Public Service

S

A,

Employees are empowered by the administrative controls established
in G-2, "FSV Procedure Systems,* to initiate corrections to
procedural inadequacies at any time. If an employee believes that
it 1s not possible to accomplish an activity within the bounds of
the procedure, then he/she should inform first 1ine supervision
that a problem exists.

Page Two of Three

:> 10
NUCLEAR OPERATIONS
” L
Iv. RESOLUTION OF SAFETY CONCERNS c
A. Employee informs first line supervision that work has been stopped n
and that resolution of a safety concern is necessary. I...
B. Supervisor and employee(s) discuss the problem and develop an '1’1
approach for resolution. Involved personnel should obtain
assistance as necessary for problem resolution; Quality Assurance,
the Systems Engineering group, or Safety Committee personnel
should be involved as appropriate.
C. First line supervision is responsible for defining activities :
necessary to resolve the problem,
0. Supervi.ur informs employee(s) of planned resolution and obtains U
employee(s) agreement,
e ]
E. IF employee(s) and supervisor cannot agree on resolution of
problem,
THEN supervisor {informs next Jlevel of line management of the
problem, m
F. Supervisor, employee(s), and manager discuss problem and develop O
approach for resolution.
G. Involved management s responsible for defining activities l
necessary to resolve the problem. R
H. Manager informs employee(s) of planned resolution and obtains <
employee(s) agreement. m
[. IF employee(s) and manager cannot agree on resolution of problem,
THEN division management will determine the appropriate course of
action.
J. After the problem is r )1ved, work will resume.
V. RESOLUTION OF PROCEDUPAL PROBL EMS




Public Service

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS ‘

No.

10

\.

The employee(s) and first 1ine supervision discuss the problem and
develop a plan for resolution. As with safety concerns, other
expertise should be involved to assist in problem resolution.
Supervisors should involve procedures coordination personnel as
soon as possible,

Efther the employee(s), supervision, or procedures coordinator may
initfate procedure revision in accordance with 6-2. It 1s the
responsibility of the first line supervisor to ob*ain agreement
with the employee(s) that the resolution is adequate.

IF the proposed procedure change is not acceptable,
THEN efther the supervisor or the procedure coordinator informs
the next level of 1ine management of the problem,

Management, supervision, procedures coordinator, and the
employee(s) discuss the problam and develop a plan for resolution.

Procedure revision in accordance with G-2 {s fuftiated. It 1s the
responsibility of the involved manager to obtain agreement with
the employee(s) that the resolution {s adequate.

IF the resultant procedure change s not acceptable,
THEN  the division manager s notified. If necessary division
management will determine the appropriate course of action,

Once an  acceptadle resolution 1s accomplished within the
requirements of G-2, work will resume.

Page Three of Three
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November 16, 1990

Mr. Charles Fuller
Manager Nuclear Production
Public Service Company of Colorado

Dear Mr. Fuller

I feel it incumbent upon me to formally inform you of the
situation in the Health Physics Department which I belive
needs the full attention of you and your management team
immediately. I'm sure that you are some what aware of the
present situation in the Health Physics Department between
Ms. Marna Porter and other members within her department.

In the past week Ms. Porter has been the subject of malicious
acts directed towards her, the destruction of her safty
equipnent, the spreading of trash within her work area, and a
number of her H.P. records which have turned up missing. The
records in question were her daily log entrees dated October
18th through October 27th and November 2, 1990. Along with
the above menticned missing documents, her daily surveys
records from October 27th through November 2nd are also
missing. More recently and most concerning to her and I, was
the flatting of her right rear tire in the parking lot on
November 13th. I believe that these actions are totally out
of place at this site or any work location. These acts place
Ms. Porter in a very uncomfortable working environment. The
fact that these incident have occurred within the same short
pericd of time can almost discount coincidence. I would
request at this time you and your management team do
everything within your power to Put a halt to these acts. we
4% an organization can not put up with this kind of conduct.

Thank you for your cooperation

r 1; goura ;;

ark Quintana Chief Steward
Fort &t. Vrain

Very

cc: IBEW Local 113
Crawford, A. C.
3oLt ¥, J.



Monday, 11/12/90

Received a call from Mark Quintana at home at about 2145 hours,
Mark said that he had just gotten off of the phone with John
O'Donoghue at the plant. John was very upset because Marna
Porter's logs for the period from 10/22/90 to 11/2/90 were missing.
John was suspicious that the missing logs might have something to do
with Mama's discipline subject.

Mark asked me if I knew anything about it. [ told him that | didn't
have the slightest idea. [ also told him that it dida't make much
sense that it was associated with the discipline subject. since that
subject was all over with long before 10/22/90. Mark agreed.

I told Mark that I would call Ted Borst to see if he knew anything
about it. Mark appreciated that and said that he would call John
back at the plant and tell him that | didn't know anything about it.

I called Ted after Mark and I finished. Ted did not know anything
about it either. He agreed that it didn't make much sense that it
would be associated with the discipline issue. Ted said that he would
follow-up on it in the morning.

Tuesday. 11/13/90

Ted had come in early to discuss the missing logs issue with Bill
Woodard and Tim Schleiger. Ted then had to go down town.

At about 0745, I paged Tim and asked him to come to my office to
discuss the issue.

Tim told me that John had been doing his routine activities. one of
which is collecting the logs for transmittal to Record Storage. It was
, at that time that John noted that Marna's logs (and only Marna's logs)
were missing.

Tim told me that he and Bill hud had a staff meeting with the HP
Techs this morning and told them in no uncertain terms that they
were concermned with the loss of the logs. One implication is that
records of surveys are lost and that could have serious repercussions
to the plant.



Tim also told me that he was made aware this morning that Marna's
bard hat had been broken about a week ago. and this was the first he
had heard about it. Mamma had apparently told Bill about it at the
time. Bill had logged it. but noted ‘hat it was one event. However.
Marna has now also had trash thrown under her desk. Putting all
those together seems to indicate that there could be someone out
there that is trying i. make Marna look bad.

Tim and Bill discussed this with the staff and told them that they
needed to be on the lookout for any unusual activity. They also told
them that such behavior would not be tolerated. Finally, according to
what Tim relayed on to me. Bill made it very clear that he wanted
the staff to ‘make him immediately aware of any unusual activities
involving Marna.

Wednesday. November 14. 199C

At about 0715, discussed vesterday's information with Ted Borst.
Ted confirmed that the logs for the cited dates were missing and not
yet found. Ted also mentioned that the daily survey form(s) were
missing. Ted is sure that the logs and surveys were completed
because they are reviewed on a daily basis. If they had pot been
done. it would have been noted by the reviewer.

Ted and Bill discussed the action to take for the missing logs. Bill will
generate a2 memo stating that the information was obtained and
reviewed. and that there were no unusual readings/results. Bill will
then have the involved HP techs sign the memo. Hopefully, this will
provide sufficient documentation to satisfy the Tech Spec
requirements.

Ted also informed me that Marna had a flat tire yesterday on the
way home from work. According to the rumor mill. it is possible that
_ there was part of a pair of scissors in the tire. As a result of this.
Ted. Tim. and Bill locked around the parking lot this am to see if they
could find the rest of the scissors. At this time. we do not have first
hand information. Apparently Marty Stoecklein. Maintenance
Supervisor. helped Marna change the tire. Tad will discuss the
problem with Marty as soon as they can get together. probably this

morninrg.

Ted will call the NRC (Baird) to let them know about the missing logs.



Ted and I discussed the possibility of bringing in an investigator to
evaluate the situation. We conciuded that this may be desirable if
we start to get more definitive information.

With respect to the Second Step Grievance. Bruce alleged that
"Arbitration Law" and "Due Process" were violated because Ted sat
on the Company Committee. Called Labor Relations to identify the
Company position on this. On several occasions in the past this has
happened and no protest from the Union was presented.

Walt Wagner returned my call with respect to the above paragraph.
Walt stated that in no uncertain terms does the Union have the right
to dictate who is on the Company Committee. This is in accordance
with the contract which only requires the “appropriate division
manager and two of his associates.” Walt believes that this point
could have been made at second step. However. one or two
sentences in the response letter should be made to ensure that the
company intends to enforce our rights under the contract.

Thursday. 11/15/90

Talked to Ted at about 0645 about Marna's flat tire. Marty
Stoecklein helped Marna in the parking lot. When Marna brought
the tire in to be fixed. a three to four inch piece of scissors was found
in the tread. There is no evidence either way that this was or was
not a deliberate act.

Ted alse brought Mark Q. up to speed on the event. Mark indicated
that he believes management is taking the appropriate actions. Ted
also discussed the possibility of the investigator with Mark. At this
time Mark advises that we do not bring in an investigator until after
the grievance is resolved. There could be a perception that the
investigator was trying to find out more to support the grievance

_ rather than investigating the recent events with Marna, Mark's
advice will be considered.

Discussed the possibility with Ted of conducting interviews with the
HP staff (and possibly others) to see if we can determine any more
information. We will pursue this and probably do the interviews
personallv. Ted will get back with Bill to determine who will be
available on Monday and Wednesday of next week.

Friday. 11/16/90



Received a letter from Mark Quintana expressing his concem with
the situation in HP. [ agree with the concerns expressed in the
memo. and agree that such actions. if deliberate. are totally out of
place in the work place. Ted and | will be conducting the interviews
mentioned above on Monday.

Monday, 11/19/20

Ted discussed the interview schedul:. First one will be at about
1000 hours.

At about 0715, Bill showed r the piece of scissors that had
punctured her tire. The broken end looks like it has had some wear
on it. indicating that she had possibly driven some small distance
with it in the tire. Marna had given the piece to Bill. It looks more
like the insertion of the piece of scissors did not occur in the parking
lot.  Perhaps this isn't something to indicate harassment after all.
Hopefully. the interviews can shed some light on this.



02/06/91
INFORMATION/NIGHT LOG

1) PSCc time cards through 02°17/91 by 02/13/91 at 1300 due to th
President s Day holiday.

2) Everyone has received a copy of "System Numbers as a reference
for determining what numbers go on survey forms. Thanks Marna for
putting this out.

3) Attached 1is a <copy of the ISSUES and primary assigneu
individuals. Give vyour input to these individuals if you have
suggestions/comments. If any other things anyone sees that can

improve our Health Physics program, contact me, so I can add it to the
list.

>
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STATUS AS OF 02/06/91

1) RWP JOB BRIEFINGS

NEED: CRITERIA ESTABLISH TO DETERMINE WHEN A RADIOLOGICAL JOP
BRIEFING IS REQUIRED, WHAT INFORMATION NEEDS TO BE DISCUSSED AND WHAT
DOCUMENTATTON IS REQUIRED.

ASSIGNED TO: RANKIN, STEVENSON

STATUS: INTERIM CONTROLS ESTABLISHED ON 02/01/91.  PERMANENT
CONTROLS DEVELOPED FOR PROCEDURE CHANGES TO NPAP-10. PDR TO BE
SUBMITTED AND EFFECTIVE ON 02/07/91

2) HOT SERVICE FACILITY AIR SAMPLING

NEED: ~DEVELOP A METHOD TO TAKE AIR ACTIVITY IN THE HSF PRIOR TO
ENTRY. '

Seden o
ASSIGNED TO: TILLMAN, SihdeH'a"

STATUS: POSSIBLY MOVE PING TO LEVEL 9 SO IT CAN BE USED, WHEN NEEDED
TO MONITOR THE AIR INSIDE THE HSF. AN OLD BETA PARTICULATE MONITOR IS
BEEN SET UP TO PROVIDE THIS FUNCTION WITHIN A COULE OF WEEKS.

02/06/91 BETA PARTICULATE MONITOR SET UP OQUTSIDE HSF, LEVEL 9 AND HAS
BEEN REPAIRED AND CALIBRATED. NEED SAMPLE HOSE INSTALLED INTO HSF,
FREQUENCY OF FILTER CHANGE, WHEN, WHERE AND HOW WE SAMPLE, SOURCE
RESPONSE TESTING FREQUENCY ETC,

3) RFF RADIOLOGICAL CONTROLS:

NEED: DETERMINE HOW TO PROPERLY CONTROL THE RFF WORK AREA TC
PPOVIDE BETTER CONTAMINATION/EZPOSURE CONTROL.

ASSIGNED TO: R RANKIN, J C CONOGHUE, D BLAIN

STRTUS: 01/31/91 A DCIAGRAM OF THE PROPOSED CONTROL AREAS HAS BEEN
DEVELOPED. THIS WILL BE DISCUSSED WITH THE RFF SUPERINTENDENTS BY
WCCCARD. THE RWP CRITERIA WILL BE DEVELOPED.

02/06,/91 THIS IS COMPLETE WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE RFF CCONTROL
ARZA AND RWP CONTROL.



4) WIPE COUNTING WITH FRISKER:

NEED: DEVELOP THE ABILITY TC ICJUNT WIPES USING A FRISKER AND WHEN
IT CAN BE DONE.

ASSIGNED TO: PORTER, BARE
STATUS: 02/05/91 ESTABLISHMENT OF THE RFF CONTROL AREA HAS CORRECTED
THE PROBLEM OF PEOPLE WALKING ACROSS POTENTIALLY CONTAMINATED AREAS.
NEED TO EVALUATE THIS OPTION IN OTHER COVERAGE THAT WE PROVIDE.

§)  BLANKET RWP FOR HP TECHNICIANS:

NEED: TO DEVELOP A STANDING RWP FOR HP TO WORK UNDER TO INCLUDE
GUIDELINES AS TO WHEN IT SHOULD BE USED.

ASSIGNED TO: HP GROUP

STATUS: 02/06/91 TILLMAN HAS A COPY OF ONE FOR REVIEW FROM THE HP
GROUP MEETING ON 02/04/91.

6) RWP SURVEY INFORMATION:

NEED: DEVELOP AS SYSTEM FOR TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON
RWP &€ FOR THE WORKERS AND HP. TIE: ATTACH SOME SURVEY RESULTS

ASSIGNED TO: MILLER, BLACKERT

STATUS: 02/05/91 ADDRESSED IN THE NIGHT LOG DATED 02/05/91. FURTHER
REFINEMENT TO BE INCLUDED IN PROCEDURE HNEEDED.

8) EXPOSURE TRACKING:

NEED: A MEANS TO KEEP THE WORKERS AND/OR HP TECHNICIANS INFORMED
OF CURRENT DAILY, WEEKLY, QUARERLY AND ANNUAL EXPOSURE.

~ASSIGHED TO: MCTIERNAM ULKICH

STATUS: 02/06/91 HNO ACTION ON THIS YET.

2) POSTING INFORMATION:

HEED: ~HAT ARE REQUIRED FOR POSTING, CCNSISTENCY, INFORMATION,
UPDATE FREQUENCY ETC. IZ: IS POSTING AREAS AS 'RADIOLOGICAL CONTROL

APEZAS O©OXK? Lot
ASSIGUED TC: RANKIN, STEVENSON

ETATUS: NC ACTION IN THIS AREA YET.



10) PROTECTIVE CLOTHING CONTROL

NEED: PROTECTIVE CLOTHING NEEDS SOME TYPE OF CONTROL TO PREVENT
BEING TAKEN TO UNCONTROLLED AREAS.

ASSIGNED TO: STROUD, BRAATHEN
STATUS: (€2/06/91 NO ACTION IN THIS AREA YET.
11) ATR SAMPLING REQUIREMENTS

NEED: DEFINE WHEN, WHAT TYPE, WHERE AIR SAMPLES ARE TAKE AND WHAT
AIR SAMPLE INFORMATION NEEDS TO BE ON THE RWP

ASSIGNED TO: STROUD, BRAATHEN
“TATUS: 02/06/91 NO ACTION IN THIS AREA YET.
12) RELEASE OF PADICACTIVE MATERIAL

NEED: BETTER DEFINITION OF WHEN RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL CAN BE
RELEASED

ASSIGNED TO: STROUD, GIVE INPUT TO ED...

STATUS: 01/24/91 INITIAL SUGGESTION INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING
CRITERIA.

LESS THAN 1000 DPM/100CM2
NDA ON FRISKER
NDA WITH MICRO-R METER

2/06/91 NO CHANGE IN STATUS YET.

-

10) TCOL CONTROL
NEED: METHOD TO IDENTIFY TOOLS WITH FIXED CONTAMINATICN
ASSTGNED TO: STROUD,

STATUS: 01/24/91 POSSIBLE COLOR CODING TOOLS WITE FIXED
CCHNTAMINATION

i1) LABELING CF RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS

NEED: BETTER DIRECTION FOR WHEN/HOW RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS !NEED TO
ZZ LABELED.

EFSSIGNED TO: BLAIMN, STROUD,...

STATUS: 01/21/91 PRELABELED BAGS HAVE BEEN ORDERED. NEED TC ILENTIFY
WHAT OTHER CONTROLS ARE NEEDED.
02/08/91 NIGHT LOG DATED 02/05/91 ACDRESSE3S INTERIM ACTION LR

MATERIALS COMING CUT OF CONTROL AREAS. NEED FURTHER EVALUATICU ANC



12) RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS BEING IN THE SAME AREAS THAT
EATING, DRINKING AND SMOKING IS ALLOWED. IE: HPF OFFICE

NEED: IDENTIFY AREAS IN WHICH THIS OCCURS AND WHY IT OCCURS.

ASSIGNED TO: WOODARD

STATUS: 02/06/91 GOOD HP PRACTICE REQUIRES THAT RADIOACTIVE
MATERIALS WHICH COULD CAUSE A SPREAD OF CONTAMINATION NOT BE BROUGHT
INTO EATING AREAS: IE HP OFFICE. THIS APPLIES TO WIPES, CONTAMINATED
MATERIALS, ETC. GIVE ME INPUT ON THE RADIOCACTIVE SOURCES AS THESE ART
PERIODICALLY BROUGHT INTO THE OFFICE.

14) HP LOGS

NEED: DETERMINE WHAT CHANGES NEED TO BE MADE TO THE WAY HP LOGS
INFORMATION

ASSIGNED TO: PORTER, EARE



At your request, and in preparation for litigation. | have prepared
the following chronological information regarding the situation with
Mr. George McTieman.

Monday, February 18, 1991

On this day at 0745 hours, | met with members of my staff to discuss
the subject of reducing our staff size. In attendence were Ms.
Kitzman, Messrs. Reigel, Deniston, McCauley, Borst. and myself. This
was brought about by the fact that shipping to ldaho had been
postponed from beginning the week before. As a result of this
postponement. Executive Management (ie.. Mr. A. Clegg Crawford)
had directed that we review our 1991 staffing plan. These
instructions =2r: ziven at the ELT meeting of 2/12/91. Mr.
Crawtord directed hat we review the staffing plan with respect to
two scenarios. Th: first scenario was to assume that we received
permission to ship in the near future  Specifically, it was to be
assumed t at the shipping campaign would begin April 2,"1991. The
second scewr 10 was to assume that we did not receive permission to
ship to Idaho. Instead, we were to staff in accordance with
completion of the ISFSI. and begin defueling to the ISFSI on 12/1/91.
Mr. Crawford indicated that his strong inclination was that he would
recommend to Mr. Hock that we pursue Scenario #2, and we should
concentrate our efforts on that plan. The results of these reviews
were to be finalized and submitted to the Program Office no later
than 3/10/91 (effectively 3/8/91 because 3/10/9]1 was Sunday).

I had prepared a handout for discussion with the staff (Exhibit 1). In
particular, | asked them to fill out tae Scenario 2 destaffing table, or
equivalent. We discussed the work activities that needed to be done,
so that everyone would have a common understanding of resource
requirements (Exhibit 2). I then directed the staff to have the
staffing information put together by Friday, February 22, 1991, for a
meeting at 10:00 am. This date is distinctive for several reasons:

1. A staff meeting had already been set up for that date.
2. On February 18, 1991, I apologized for the short response

time to my staff, but the week of February 25 1991, was out of
the question because my schedule was packed solid, and the



following week was too late to resolve problems if they should
develop.

3. Mr. McCauley's staffing results (Exhibit 3, last page), shows
his actual staffing on February 22, 1991.

Friday, February 22, 1991

I met with my staff at 10:00 am in my conference room to discuss
the results of their reivew. All of the staff had come prepared with
the results. Ms. Kitzman took notes so that she could update our staff
size data base and provide me with information to use for

transmittal to the Program Office.

We reviewed each of the results provided by the management staff,
In particular, note Mr. Borst's results that states that he planned on
releasing four contrrct personnel "now®, with the caveat that he was
assuming that we oi.!d be staffing fuel deck related work om a one
shift/day basis. Single shift coverage had not yet been decided.

Ms. Kitzman summarized the information and provided a typed
version from her notes (Exhibit 5). Ms. Kitzman's summary
substantiates the mecting results.



LAST DAY

R GASS
« T STEVENSON
D BRAATHEN
. A ULRICH
G MCTIERNAN

02/11/91
02/22/91
03/11/91
23/15/91
03/22/91
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LA ]
This is the "Reference Schedule®
Begin Shipping Campaign on 42/91
Be able to pull back by 2 weeks
Be ahle to expand by 2 months
o Assume we have Lae POL by 3/15/91
wmm' rerrAd cata
Determine if there are shortterm labor savings we
can implement w/r~ ¢ 1 - Ziilp o
Revise our existing schedule to the Reference
Schedule
Feedback needed on:
How long do we have meaningful work without POL?
How long do we have meaningful work with POL?
How many people can you let go.temporarily?
How many people can you later fill with
contractors? . -
LALLM T‘ R '\,u:: e
& .
This is the "Worst Case” schedule
Begin Defueling to ISFSI on 12/1/91
Retain ability to ship to Idaho, at rate, at any time
< 4 -t
Be able to pull back by 3 months
Be able to expand by 2 months
Assume we have POL by 3/15/91
Assume we go 10 “Projectized Organization”
Assignment
Cons‘der all possible means (o reduce sisf’
Loanees
20-Dav notices
fill w

Answer the following:

Consequences
Considerstions

Use the autached format
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Department Name Titie Num. Whan Monthly Cemmenis
Wagos
Oper abons None Reactar Oper akxs ¢ N/A N/A Operawons s al mewnom staff Cne -
Equgment Operators ake eady denbbed Awdkary Tendes
Auxhary Tenders could be ieleased early, but savngs
Shift Superwsors Mh'gdyheohdwm
18C Scoft Glson S Inst Tech. 1 Done $3050 Lomecb\f“bwunﬂm
costs ‘Adaa #ee)
, &uceum/ & Inst Tech 1 Near Term $3400 Lomnee o Gamoe. o n e 22
R S ST Lending of hese two techs g
fossd hamwng program for statl. 8C s
akeaty under proposed stattung
level Do not now have abslity b 24-
. —~ how coverage
?;.g,,,wﬁ\ th ook 7o ! Meen T, 3709 Q> M 202%
Pis " Dae Slewsst Contact Scheduang 1 Late Apy $6300 Release would severdy svpact
Engnees /. schedulng expertse  lmesigasng
possibety of reducing haws to about
30 heshwk as allernatve.
Betty Runt “~. Schedukng Tech 1 Late Apn $1950 Retease possdie but uwrmise-
‘ Techmcian responsibie for
ademaresienng e Tech Spec
Survedance progam  Funceon mus!
continee, 3¢ woukd have 1o psck up
elsewhere m the oganzaton
-

Bonme Case Conkact Qerk i Neoar Toem § 1900 Release will prechude abdity W pr owde
vanance reportng data  veshgating
fous days per week as altermative

1.’ 7 ’
L Wiekc e Aoy X- <
Tucy

(., " (eNS

il

/,’.IL‘(- ) O
I pe

N2



,,;ﬁ::" §aj- U%Jﬁlobr.

Department

Name

Titie

Num Whan

Monthiy

Comments

Mantenance

By Semanty

By Semanty

By Semanty
By Semonty

Larry Cogaslt
Alan Koppman

Robert Gamharnt

As assigned by PSC
Conswuction

Przybysks
Foy

MEngh s

Weddersy

Machumst
Electhaan Speaabst

Mamienance Superwsor

Contuction Spec

PSC Constyucson
depas tment

Conwact HVAC

3 Late Aprd

3 Late Aped

t Late Aped
! Late June

{ Late Jime

1 Late August

3 Late Augest

Wages
$ 0800

$8800

$3150
$3400

$3050
$3150

$3650

$4000

Loanees, and aASSiETeS

Loatee\\lmdxneasm

Redease-assumes all ISFSI ON work
fur elechiaans g corepleted, and no
nNew Supnses requs

eleciaans o ISFS)

Loanee o Manienance gew

Redease (anster early), aller cuwrent
wark compieted

Retease Assumes ISFSI completed
ardd Corporate Hazardous Waste
Frogram upgrades compieted (many of
wheci remeen 0 be denthed).

Summer. Cusrently on 4 dayshweck
Go © tveak belore work® program,
Versus cutrent effechve PM Progeam

N




Depariment Name Titie Num. When Monthly Comments
'agos
Ts amrwng Gotschait Nuc Trameng Spec s Now $3650 Loanee, currently 1o Electic and Gas |
Dswbuton (EGD) VAR 1edesse when
hey no longer need
John Evans Nuc Traming Spec ' Late Aped $325 Loan to EGD o release Assumes we
aqadEleamnm!&Ctm
(some NRC exposise)
Phel Bearly Nuc. Traewng Spec 1 Lawe Apey $3650 Loan 0 EGD or release Assimes no
newy wlent et OSFSOGSGLOUM
Wayne Nuc. Traswng Spec 2 June $ 7000 Loan © EGD o ridease Assumes no
Duft Botwr # mMﬁthFSluS&Oim
Grag Smool, or Nuc Tramng Spec. ] Late August $3500 Loan 10 EGD o redease Assumes
Dexter Bates ISFSi Famung as part of Funchonal
Test pragram s completed (ISFSH bt
and ready lor FT) }
Emergency Renee Malison 5 Emergency Planning 1 Seplenber @ $3050 ﬂdeuemswmecdmacuse‘
Planmng Speciabst Decanmbrer @ December f exerase  Assumes no
Wemm effort
fequered (NRC exemption 7)
Health Physics  TBD Convact HP techvscans 4 Ape s $14000 Can release soon if no mudy-shit
Coverage on el deck. Re-hwe when
resumes Wl need more
Mh-medwbm‘
Huclea TBD contract clerk ' Lste June 31800 At a guess
Documents
B Pl : Ca e iy o\ ‘ 3 . : N

bt (-/J/’/s?/




Department Name Tivle Num When Bonihiy Comments
w.ios
Fued Deck Nes Snyder Fuel Deck Manages 1 March 14 Reassigned to Camanchee
Rab Gappa Fual Deck Supt 1 Late Apnd On 00-day nokce Release after HSF
resobved and Sxnover o Redmond
Dan Johason Fuel Deck Supt 1 Now Reassigned 10 NED for assistance on
ISFSI design progect
John Hak Fuel Deck Supt ' Aped ¢, ) nwshgatng possibiity of sending 1o
SynHytech plant &» assistance n
her startup
Joe Hunter Fuel Deck Sugt i Mar ch Reassigned 1o NED 1o assist i
devetopment of Decor aES Siuneg
pocedires No savegs 1o N O
Staft Dave Waber Stalt Assistant 1 March Same as Hunter  Also, drap “rssue

e Fan v

N

Last procedkwe efart, teassgn ISFSI
ocdwres, dmsions assume
responsibdily for hew own procedise
push  No savngs o NO
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S
George S. McTiernan
99528 Miramar Road #i84
San Diego, Ca. 92128

United States
Department of Labor
Vage/Hour Division
P.O. Drawer 3%0%
Denver, Co. 80294

Dear Department Personnel,

Following 18 a wr.itten complaint to your office, submitted
within thirty days of the violation, regarding an 1illegal
termination of employment effected against me Dby the Public
Service Company at the Fort St. Vrain HNuclear Generating
Station.

{ claim that the termination was 1illegal Dbecause it was
directly related to my having answered questions by the
site GA inspector one weeK previously. Additionally, a
"layoff with two week notice” was changed to an immediate
dismissal after I had indicated a desire to talk to the
resident NRC inspector and pursue legal recourse against
the layoff. I believe that represents a violation of

10 CFR 1i9.

1 am a contract Health Physics Technician. I had Dbeen at
Ft. St. Vrain for 17 months. The actual company I work for
is Allied Radiological, out of Georgia. (1-800-241-8575)

None of my complaint 1s directed toward ARC. They had no

involvement in this vioclation.

1 was terminated from Ft. St. Vrain for reporting numerocus
radiological safety vioclations and poor work practices of
one particular technician. Initial reports to the Health
Physics Supervisor were ig “ved. At one point in my Jjob, 1
was approached by one of ' .e PSCO QA inspectors. I did not
seek out this Inspector, rather he was monitoring the task at
nand and ased questions regarding my performance.

The Technician I had been reporting, Marna K. Porter, had
worked the midnight shift. In that capacity, she was
responsible for performing the dally radiological survey 1n
the reactor building, and lisc prepare ocur counting
instrumentation for the next day’s use.
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We had only two counting instruments available, an
"automatic® counter and a counter that samples need to bde
loaded into one at a time. Each sample takes one minute to
count.

vhen Ms. Porter performed her rounds, she found that the
automatic changer nhad been cross-contaminated during that
day’s work and needed to be wiped down prior to use. This
takes about 20 or 30 minutes to perform. Ms. Porter did not
do this. Additionally, she didn‘t use the manual counter

to analyze the samples from ner survey, but rather left them
for dayshift to perform.

On dayshift, I had my own responsibllities; Checking work
areas radiologically prier to maintenance in them, performing
contamination analysis of tools and equipment leaving the
protected area, and providing HP coverage while different
covers were removed from the core area for inspections.

All of my duties required the use of the instruments !
described earlier. The automatic changer was not available,
until a specifically assigned crew had "deconned” it and
counted the two hours worth of samples Ms. Porter had left
behind. The manual changer was only sporadically availadle,
since 1t was Deing shared by every technician doing coverage
that day. A GA Inspector noticed my difficulty and asked
questions regarding them.

Thursday, the 14th of March is the date that this was
discussed with OQOA. One week later, on the 2ist of March,

I was laid off with a two week notice, and the next morning

I was terminated. That morning, I did interview with Mr.

J.B. PBaird, the resident NRC inspector. (7%8-2281) The PSCo
Supervisor that directly supervised me and effected the
termination was Mr. Bill Woodard. (620-1130) The GA inspector
I had worked with is Mr. Paul Miles. (820-1550)

I want to add that Just two weeks earlier I had been ensured
that there would be no man-pover based layoffs before August,
and when I was laid off it was over two unqualified persons
with less then two months on site. I had been there 17 months
and had qualified as "Shift Technician.*

The violation that I reported to OGA was not a majr safety
concern. However, Ms. Marna X. Porter has such a history of
poor performance, including the falsification of records and
Knowingly violating procedures, that supervision’s reluctance
t¢ in any way enforce accountablility for this individual
results in an unsafe working environment.



ragzs 9.

Following are examples of the problems that exist. Dates are
APProximate when neccessary, as my access to records has Deen
removed. In closing I will include a list of personnel that
can verify and substantiate the listed occurrencass.

August, ‘90 - Ms. Porter caused a potential for
cvereiposure, and created a radiation area that went
undetected for two shifts. The cause was from improper job
briefings, improper surveys, (She had given the radiation
dose rate meter to an unqualified worker, and told him to
monitor himself. The task calied for continuous, on-the-spot
coverage.XMaintenance worker - John Halverson, 620-1268)

Ms. Porter was not to be disciplined for +his, until an
exiting employee informed the NRC of the occurrence. The NRC
came Dback with five “"Notices of Viciation" against PSCo. No
Civil penaity was assessed. Marna Porter received one week
off, no pay.

(Summer, ‘89 - Ms. Porter was given cone week off for
falsifying documents. She claimed to perform nightly surveys,

Yet no record of "Key-card® entries into the controlled area
existed.)

February, 91 - Marna Porter was to perform the monthly survey
of the FSV site. This Jjob 1is Cycied among techs each month.

Several days into the month, I was working a midnight shifs.
One duty included the writing and updating of Radiation Work
Fermits. I was loocking for an older package, that should have
Deen processed and filed by Hs. Porter. Not finding 1t in the
pProper location, I looked on her desk.

I found the wipe samples from the monthly sSurvey on Ms.
Porter’s desk. A policy adopted shortly before by the
department restricted bringing wipes, samples, and other
contaminated materials 'ntio the lunch room. It 1s against
scund radiological praciices to bring radicactive materials

into the food area. A safety 1issue =»x1sts, but the level 1s
low,

The next morning, ! informed Bill Woodard , Health Physics
Supervisor, of finding the wipes. I had removed the wipes
from the lunch area, and analyzed them. I told Mr. Woodard of

the results. (Counting the wWipes indicated that they weren’t
contaminatad)
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Mr. Wocdard indicated that he would not be speaking to

M. Porter regarding Dbringing wipes into the lunch room,
He assigned me to write M.Porter a note indicating that I
had counted “he wipes for her. A hand written note was
generated. The original was in the possession of B.Woodarda
but has disappeared. The note read,

Marna,

I found wipes on your desk. Wipes are not allowed 1in
the lunch room, as per the nignt orders of (Date),
which you 1initialedq.

I counted your wipes, and all read <MDA. I would have
recorded the information on your survey sheets, but you
have all your wipes taken without having logged any
locations on your map. I've never seen a survey done
this way, but I guess that‘s your Dbuisness.

Well, <MDA, that’'s what I wanted to tell you.

George

M.Porter claimed that I had harassed her. I was counselleaq.

Within one week, a different H.P. Technician, Mr. George
Tiliman, found air samples on M.Porter’s desk. Air samples
have a higher potential for being contaminated then do
Foutine wipe samples. Mr. Tillman Approaches M. Porter adout

the air samples on her desk. They remained there two
additional davys,

On the thirad day, the air samples disaprpeared. These samples
require a three-part process; initial paperwork done by the
technician, a request form filled out in the Radlochemistry
lab, and subdsequent analysis by the lad. This was not
performed on any of the air samples that M.Porter brought
into the lunch room. The contamination levels on those air
samples are not Known. The airborne contamination levels for
the work that the samples were drawn for are not Xnown.

March, 91 - Continuing with the monthly survey..

Three weeks after the survey is due, D. Blain (620-1779),
acting in & supervisory role, and R. Rankin, (820-1127)
performing a monthly task of records collection and storage,
find the survey in MPorter’s desk. This was on 3/19/94.
The top two pages of the survey were incomplete, and the
remainder were blank. Coples were made.

M.Porter has claimed that this WOork was completed, and
Someone has stolen her work.



(Several months 4g0, M.Porter was d433igned, thry written
night orders, repeatedly and specifically to check certain
equipment for contamination and release it from the Refuel
Floor controlled area. M.Porter refused to do this work, and
At the end of the week all the night orders and all o¢
M.Porter’s written logs and surveys disappeared. The surveys
have Deen reconstructed for Proper record Keeping.)

In clesing, I maintain that I was fireda for complaints
dgainst an unsafe co-worker. I had just been told that
would not be laid off for manpower reasons until August
at the earliiest. My performance is above Average. I had
recently received a commendation hand-signed by Marty
Denisson, Ted Borst, Tim Schlieger, and Bill Woodara for
work I had done for then. After talking to QA, I was fired
within a week, ahead of two Junior personnel.

The following personnel €an provide verification:

Mr. Paul Miles..QA Ingpector, fired as 4 result of talks
with this gentleman. 620-1550

Mr. Bill Woodard.. .H.P. Supervisor. Responsible for firing
me after talking to QA. 620-1130

Mr. Darrell Blain..Health Physicist. Involved with Air
Sample and Monthly Survey occurrences. As Refuel Floor
Coordinator, can pProvide personal reference with regard to
work ethics and job performance. 620-1779

Mr. George Tillman..M.P. Technician. Involved with Ailr
Sample occurrence. Can verify dates and provide information
regarding work performance levels of co-workers and general
conditions within the department. 620-1127

Mr. Ea& Stroud...H.P.Technician, ARC Site Representative,
can verify that I had been told that no personnel were to e
laid off until at least August. Can attest to performance
levels of co-workers.

Many character references are avallable,
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I will be leaving the Colorado area on Friday, the 29th of
March, to work for Aliled radiological at the Limerick
Nuclear Station. My permanent address will Dbe:

9528 Miramar 164
San Diege, ca. 92126

If you need to contact me by phone, you may do so thru my
brother, David McTiernan, at 429-8806.

Thank you for your efforts toward correcting this situation.

George S. McTiernan
Senior Health Fhnysics Technician
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April 1, 1991 N so0 o ‘ 00 ..., A0
CERTIFIED MAIL P 471 793 739 RECEIVF

Mr. Bill Woodard, H.p. Supervisor

Public Service Company of Colerado

Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Gcneratan Station
Platteville CO 80651

Dear Mr. Woodard:

This will notify you that the Wage and Hour Division of the U.§. Department
of Labor has received 4 complaint from George S. McTiernan alleging
d;scrxm;nacory employment practices in viclation of the Energy Peorganization
Act. This charge was received by our office on March 29, 1991. we have
enclosed a copy of the comgplains, a copy of Regulationsg, 29 CFR Part 24,

and a copy of the pertinent section of the Act.

The Act requires the Secretary of Labor to conduct an investigation into

the alleged vioclations. This case has been assigned to George Anderson

whose first action will be to try and achieve a mutially agresable settlement.

If this is not possible, the law requires that a fcc:-findinq investigation

be conducted as soon a4s possidle. You are encouraged to present any relevant
information or eviderce tO our representative and wi.l be given every opportunity
t2 do so.

Thank you fer YOUr cocperaticn in this matter,

Sincerely,

L) / v/
( - b ‘. l/‘ 7 ' r
-‘./-'"-;/// / /-'. (—'//
Gerald H. Hil)

Districe Director

Enclosures

€Cr  Nuclear Regulatory Commision
Asscciate Regicnal Solicitor of Labor, Henry Mahlman
Regional wH Administrator, Loren Gilbert

T o H-‘n&bi-
N v ww st o



f—- Interoffice Memo
Public Service 0AC-91-0146

Sl Pas dan Crumymivy of Cotndo

DATE: April 1, 1991
T0: Mr. L. R. Sutton, Supervisor, QA Auciting, Fort St. Vrain
FROM: P. F. Moore, Supervisor, QA Technical Support, Fort St. Vrain

SUBJ: QA MONITORING CONCUCTED IN AUDIT AREA: ERCN

QA monitoring activity, QAMP-RAP-08-91-03 (Radiation Work Permits),
was performed during March 1991. This monitoring activity:

e Identified prodblem(s) in area(s):

for which corrective action was inftfated. Refer to

CARs/QDRs :

c Identified minor inzonsistencies and/or requires follow-up,

fn area(s):

for which corrective action was not deemed necessary.

" Indicated compliance/conformance to monitored area's
requirements,

o Indicated outstanding/exemplary conformance to monitored
ares's requirements.

The subject monftoring report 1s available for your review in the QA
Monitoring File, maintained by QA Clerical, If you have any

questions regarding this or other QA Monitoring activities, please
let me know.

/6}724(771/u—f

P. F. Moore
P Mislw

cc: QAMP-RAF-08-91-03 File

EOWM (" N ance
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QA MONITORING PROGRAM REPORT

QAMP - RAP-08- ¢/ - &3
Monicoring Category = Area Number

TITLE: RADIATION WORK PERMITS. (RwPs)

Prepared b _ Date d"Z’Q

Reviewed By T PR Date 2-//-1¢

Performed & Date .i—zz-f// FT-R7.9/
{ Date _____
| Date

1.0 PURPOSE
The purpose of this monitoring fs to review and evaluite the
following plant activity or functional area activity to
determine the effectiveness of the activity.

Verify by performance based monitoring that the guidelines

for establishing Radfation Work Permits and the applicable

procedures governing Radfation Work Permits are adhered

to and properly implemented.




QAMP -RAP~08~ P/ -
Page 2 of [ i

2.0 SCOPE
This monftoring activity will include direct observation and/or
review of the following specific f{tems/attributes (e.g., work
performance, procedures, technical specifications, radiation
protection, QC) of the subject area.

Review of active RuwPs

Observation of persons entering, working in, and exiting

the RWP area to verify compliance to:

= Adherence to (WP instructions

- Standard HP practices

- Standard safety practices

3.0 METHODS

The following methods were utflized for cevelopment and/or
performance of this monitoring activity:

3.1 A review of the following previously completed QAMP(s) was
parformed to cetermine trends or recurring deficiencies.

3.2 IZf A standard checklist (attached), or

|:§ The soecially developed checklist (attached) was
utilizea for direction and guidance for performance
of this monitoring.

3.3 The following personne) were contacted in conjunction with
this monito -
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5.0

QAMP-rAP-08-4/ - 0 g

Page X of &

REFERENCES

The following documents were wutilized during develcpment or
performance of this monitoring (List applicable issue number or
vev.)

WHRP-10, pona 5~
iy /)59
Y%7
ys9/

CONCLUSIONS
4 dbd 2 LT BT ] . . / )
!ﬂ » {— -9‘44 'y .2 e /
- “ b, /A
e WGV L b B (T B ZA 22
74 Z .
- ” v - e s 4, - > /. -~ “ -

S1;natm;(_ Date _jﬂ
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6.0 FOLLOW-UP

6.1 Follow-up Required: Yes __ No el 1f Yes, by Date

6.2 Corrective Action Initiated (QDRs/CARs/NCRs):
s

Approved by ”ZMIW/ Date Y2 -4 |

Approved by’ kg &_’ m’) Date < !4! LI |

Approved by Pate
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5

COMMENT
NA No.

gue-te-es- 9/ - 28

RADIATION WORK PERMIT (2wP)

Is the RWP form properly filled in?
(NPAP-10, 4.1)

Are the protective clothing requirements
clearly marked? (NPAP-10, 4.1)

[f applicadle, are any special instructions
clear and easily understood?
(NPAP-10, 4.1)

s the protective clothing specified by the
RWP being progerly worn by the personnel in
the RWP area? (NPAP-10, 4.2.2.¢)

When existing, 1s the protective clothing
nroperly removed? (NPAP-10, 4.2.3)

If applicable, does H.P. provide job
coverage for the controlled area?
(NPAP-10, 4.2.3)

Date Jﬂ/ﬂ



QAMP-RAP~08~ %f_- 03

Page & of

COMMENTS :

_- v ‘,", & o AW ._,/ / /

// ‘,l A ‘ - 4 ! “( /) G - - é”... -~ /¢ ]
Y

A Lt

P e 4‘-.4; o - (I.4

/11 _ "4
4 / Ve I T L e TP LA 7 /,/ Vet i s ” o o T {
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]
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Completed bk

Dite F¥F/



~ Interoffice Memo
Public Service’

QAC-91-0147
Py arwbna D rguansy of Cotorwdn
DATE: April 1, 199)
T0: Mr. L. R. Sutton, Superviser, QA Auditing, Fort St. Vrain
FROM: P. F. Moore, Supervisor, CA Technical Support, Fort St. Vrain

SUBJ: QA MONITORING CONCUCTED IN AUDIT AREA: MCPC

QA monftoring activity, CAMP-MNT-18-91-03 (Maintenance Work
Control - Fuel ODeck), was performed during March  1991. This
monitoring activity:

8 [dentified problem(s) in a.ed(s):

for which ccrrective actfon was finftifated. Refer to

CARs/QDRs:

1/// Identified p4 konststencies and/or requires follow=-up,

for which corrective action was not deered necessary,

in area(s)™

Indicated compliance/conformance to monitored area's
requirements.

o

(= Indicated outstanding/exemplary conformance to monitored
area's requirements.

The subject monitoring report is available for your review in the QA

Monftoring File, maintained by QA Clerical. If you have any
questions regarding this or other QA Monitoring activities, please

let me know.

P. F. Moore

PE 81w

' cc: QAMP-MNT-18-91-03 File
FORM 1C) S80-22-4018
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QA MONITORING PROGRAM REPQRT

QAMP - MNT-13- 97/- @
Monitoring Category = Area NumbDer

TITLE: Maintenance Work Comaro)

Prepared

Revun}/ﬂ

Date F-//- 5/
Date ,El;ﬂ

Performed Date é:é*& '7/
Date __
{
Date

1.0 PURPOSE
The purpose of this monftoring fs to review and evaluate the
following plant activity or functional area activity to
determine the effectiveness of the activity.

Performance based monftoring of Mec, anical, Electrica), and

[4C Maintenance project activities to verify adherence to

Administrative Procedures. safety policies, and

qood work practices.
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QAMP~MNT-18- -0 3
Page 2 of 7

SCOPE

This monitdring activity will include direct observation and/or
review of the following specific ftems/attributes (e.g., work
performance, procedures, technical specifications, radfation
protection, QC) of the subject area

Monftoring of activities associated with maintenance

_..department routine work and/or specia) projects.

HMonftoring fs to consfst of but 1s not limited to, the

_review of documentation and the observation of work 1n

_progress for 1) acherence to safety, 2) adherence to

Brocedures, and 3) technical abilfty.

METHODS

The following methods were utilized for development and/or
performance of this monftoring activity:

3.1 A review of the following previously comoleted QAMP(s) was
performed to cetermine trends or recurring deficiencies.

Cad
A

2 iif/ A standard checklist (attached), or

I_| The scecially developed check!ist (attached) was
utilized for direction and guidance for performance
of this monitoring.




QAMP-MNT-18- 2-&

Page 3 of 7

4.0 REFERENCES

The following documents were utilized during development or
performance of this monitoring (List applicable fssue number or
rev.)

LHORL -2 7

$.0 CONCLUSIONS
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Page 4 of 2

6.0 FOLLOW-UP ~
6.1 Follow-up Required: Yes __ No /1f Yes, by Date

€.2 Corrective Action Inftiated (QODRs/CARs/NCRs):

w4

Approved by Mm/ Date o-) 4 |
Approved bym’v Date 4 ) 9 ) &’ \

Approved by Dats
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COMMENT

NO_

N/A

~ I8

b

o

|

&% 3.-9/

QAMP-MNT-18-99- ©
Page £~ of _i e

MAINTENANCE WORK CONTROL

1. [s the procedure the latest revision?

2. Was the procedure followed during the
course of the task?

3. Was the procedure adequate as written to
complete the task?

. VWere there any temporary changes in the
procedurea, and 1f so, were they properly
entered and y.ed?

5. Was 1t a !grking cog!/controllgp or
informetion only

6. If required, were all personne! observed
signed 1n on the proper RWP for the Job?

7. Were the requirements of the RWP adhered
to?

8. Were instruments used 1n calibration?

9. Is QC fnvelvement required?

10. Was portable maintenance and test equipment
(MATE) wused, ang if S0, was it's
calibration current?

11. Was finstalled plant equipment used, and 1f
SO, was 1t's calibration current?

12. Was MATE used suftable to the application?

13. Was a clearance required .nd used per
SMAP~197

14. was Control of FEquipment maintained by
Operations?

Completed b Date 3',2'2/
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QAMP-MNT-18-90- 0 3
Page § of 7
MAINTENANCE WORK CONTRGL
COMMENT
YES NO_ N/A Mo,
_K — 15, Were any unsafe conditions noted? (Safety
o e belts, hard hats, eye protection, etc.)
u” - 16 Was an SSR required, and 1f 5o, was it
(R 2T kg filled out correctly for the Job observed?

17. Did all documentation have proper
approvals?

Completed by/ ‘ ' Date -’-W#(
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[ &

7/ y
,/,’/ Z Date _..3_’11/

Completed b



. F__ Interoffice Memo
Public Service’

QAC-91-0148
Pructe fariin Comgary wh Codorndo

DATE: April 1, 1961
T0: Mr. L. R. Sutton, Supervisor, QA Auditing, Fort St. Vrain
FROM: P. F. Moore, Supervisor, QA Technical Support, Fort St. Vrain

SUBJ: QA MONITORING CCADUCTED IN AUDIT AREA- ERCN

CA monftoring activity, QAMP-RAP~18-91-02 (H.P_/ALARA Practices), was
performed during March 1991. This monitoring ac* vity:

- Identified problem(s) in area(s):

— o
s ——

for which corrective action was fnitfated. Refer to

CARs/QDRs

v// Identified minor inconsistencies and/or requires {ollow=-up,

in area(s)

S Indicated ompliance/conformance to monitored area's
reguirements.

N

indicated outstanding/exemplary conformance to monitored
irea's requirements.

The subject menitoring report fs availadle for your review in the QA
Monitoring File, maintained by QA Clerical. If you have any
questions regarding this or other QA Monitoring activities, please
el me know.

FORM (C) 0 22 2018



QAMP -RAP-15-91- 22
Page [ of 40

QA MONITCRING PROGRAM REPORT

QAMP - RAP - 15 - 9] - O2F
Monitoring Categaory - Arza Numoer

TITLE:  M.P./ALARA PRACTICESN,

Date F-//-F/

Date 2-71=41[

Date F-// - R - %/

Date

Date

1.0 PURPOSE

The purpose of this monitoring s to review and evaluate the
following plant activity or functiomal area activity to
determine the effectiveness of the activity.

Performance based monitoring activity to evaluate

Health Physics (H.P ) and ALARA practices relative

to activities associated with Controlled Areas.




QAMP-RAP-15-51~
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2.0 SCOPE
This monitoring activity will include direc’ .1on and/cr
review of the following specific {tems/attric (e.g., work

3.0

performance, procedures, tezhrical specifications, radifation
protecticn, GC) of the subject area.

Specific attention will be given to the observation of

H.P. personnel perfor=arce relative to-

- Controlling activities n controlled areas.

= Maintaining survey readirgs of a controlled area.

= Interaction with cther cepartments.

METHODS

The following methods were utilized for cevelopment and/or
performance of this monitoring activity:

3.1 A review of the following previcusly comcleted QAMP(s) was
pecformed tc determine trends or recurring deficiencies.

3.2 |Ef/ A standard checklfst (attached), or

17 The specially develcped checklist (attached) was
utilized for direction and guidance for performance
of this monitoring.

3.3 The following personnel were gritacted 1n conjunction with
this monitorin




QAMP-RAP~15-91-
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4.0 REFERENCES
The following documents were utilized during develocment or

performance of this monitoring (List applicadle issue number or
rev.)

MPP=105, Issue 2 [,@4) /QZﬂ /M
KPP-120, Issue & /s {7 /A3 x
HPP=125, Issua § /St //{W
HPP=130, Issue 6 /S

NPAP-10, Issue 5

5.0 CONCLUSIONS

= e’ '{‘. 54 - 7 LA ,I’l.-'
-
v
(A L sl 2o L
45?2??3'! o /,A-L_!l‘ ~ 7 77 ¢ L ATA .’
— V4 -
UL D i L #74 D
.

__M

Siznaty Date S-F/ G/
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COMMENT
N/A No.

I

QAMP-RAP=15-91~ 2
Page J of /Jp

4.P./ALARA PRACTICES

Raciation Work Per "ts (RwPs)

were all personnel observed signed into the
Rad area, signed in on the proper RWP for
the job?

were the requirements of the RWP adhered
to?

verify that prior to entering the area,
workegrs shall:

a) Be aqualified to enter the area and
complete work.

®) Notify Health Physics prior to entry
fnto the area inftially and prieor to
resuming work after exft.

c) Ensure the area is adzquate to support
tre work to be completed.

d) Read and understand “he RWP.

e) Ensure sufficient radiation exposure
is availadle to complete work,

f) Attend radiological pre~job briefing
by KP which would include:

1. Radiclogical conditions discussed
with workers and applicadle
survey data avaflable,

2. workers {instructed in the use of
proper radfological practices
unigue to job scope.

: i wWorkers instructed in the use of

respiratory protection equipment
as required by the RWP,

Date I F/-¢/
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QAMP-RAP-15-91- @2,

Page é of /o
HW.P /ALARA PRACTICES
Radiation work Permits (RWPs)
COMMENT
N/A No.
4. Health Physics frvolvement

KR

giscussed with workers.
5. Procedural review completed.

6. Job briefings performed for jobs
which excess the 1limits set 1{n
NPAP-10, 4. 1.2.N, will be
documented on Attach. NPAP-10D.

=
o
-
m

The signature indicates RwP
ras been read and
understood, Jjob briefing by
HP has been given, and the
individual will comply with
all reguirements of both.

§) Sfgn the RwP sign in sheet
similar to Attachmerz B, and complete
applicable cata.

h) Oress in protective clothing and
wedr cosimetry as required by the RWP.

i) Repcrt trne preserce of open or
untreated wounds to Health Physics.

6. DOuring work in an area controlled by an
RWP, Health Physics personnel shall:

i)

®)

c)

Completec

Take action to prevent the spread of
contamingtfon including maintaining
good housekeeping.

Periodically read self reading
dosimetry, 1f provided.

wear protective clothing properly as
required by the RWP,

Date é-é’[-f{
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H.P./ALARA PRACTICES

Racfation work Permits (RwPs)

COMMENT

N/A Mo

Rl ¢)
g Y ‘)
. A f)
dk- S 3)
- h)
_[.__ 1)

Limit the amount of material that has
to De cecontaminated or disposed of as
ragioactive waste.

Leave the area  if conditions
unexpectedly deterforate
sfgnificantly,

Obey instructions from Health Physics
including "stop werk orders."

Decontaminate the area or equipment as
instructed by Health Physics.

Properly remove protective ¢clothing
when exiting the area.

Inform KP of cha~ging work scope or
radiological congitions.

§. During work 1n an area controlled by an
RwP, Healtn Physics personnel shall:

a)

e)

¢)

Completed

Provide job coverage as required by
the RwWP,

Conduct radiation, contamination, and
airborne radicactivity surveys  as
necessary to determine changing
radiological conditions.

Update the RWP survey results 1f
radiological conditions change
significantly. For example,
contamination Tlevels change by a
factor of ten or more; radiation
levels change by a factor of two or
mere, or; aifrborne radicactivity
levels change by more than 25% of the
applicable MPC or approach 25% of the
applicable MPC.

Cate J-/-9/
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H.P./ALARA PRACTICES

Radiatinn Work Permits (RWPs)

COMMENT
N/A No.

_;./._ )
/ e)

|
» N AN M

Prepare revisions to the RWP or fssue
a new RwP 1f radiclogical conditions
warrant a change.

Trend exposure per Section 4.5
informing the HP Superviscr and worker
1f agministrative exposure limits are
being approached.

6. After exit from the area workers shall take
the following actions.

a)

®)

c)

d)

7. After

Frisk or be frisked for contamination
as required by the RWP.

Sign out on the RWP.

Return the RWP to <ne Health Physics
Office 1f work 15 to Se discontinued
for more than one shife.

Notify Health FPhysics of  job
completion or zancellation.

Job completion, cancellation, or RWP

termination date Health Physics shal)
terminate the RwP by the following actions:

a)

®)

c)

d)

Completed

o)
-

Complete the RWP log for the activity
type.

Destroy the pink and yellow copies of
the RWP,

Review the RWP and sign in sheets for
accuracy and errors.  Sign and date
tne termination blank.

Forward the RWP for an independent
review and signature prior to filing.

Late 3. ¥/-9/
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This report is suthorized by Section 11 of the Fair Labor Standards Act and other Wage Hour laws. While you are not required
o respond, your cooper

#tion s nesded for the Wage Hour Division to make a determination of compliance under the applicabile
Act(s).
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f—-— Interoffice Memo
Public Servicer PPC-91-0519

Pty Borvies Corngasvy of Coborado

DATE: April 18, 1991

T0: A1l Nuclear Operations Personrel

FROM: A, C, Crawford, Vice President, Nuclear Operations
ATTN: J. B. Baird, NRC Senior Resident Inspector

SUBJ:  CONCERN RAISED DURING ALL-EMPLOYEE MEETINGZ

At one of my recent all-employee meetings, a concern was raised regarding
the ability to identify safety concerns to QA or the NRC without fear of
reprisal from management. | want to make my positifon crystai clear in

this regard. Every loyee has the right and responsibility to raise
safety concerns wEen Tdentified. This is no different than the

responsibility each employee has to stop work {f it is not being performed
safely or in accordance with regulatory or procedural requirements.
Concerns should normally be first raised to your management for resolution
prior to taking them outside of your organization. But {f this is not
possible or has not met with success, do not hesitate to take your 1ssue
to QA or the NRC. Federal law prohibits management from discharging or
otherwise discriminating against any employee as a result of rafsing
safety concerns to QA or the NRC,

I hope this allays any concerns you may have with respect to reporting
safety issues,

Z L
K. C. Crawford

Vice President, Nuclear Operations

ACC:FJB:djm

| FORM (B) #8022 4018
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(D oted
2 Denver DO
(P of nrmeviewd
'.E, Ed Stroud ,of
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- page 3 of 3 Yo “prosant)
(Ocaostion o descrigtion of &y tee)
Samment: TELEPHEHONE

Ed reported about a meeting which he believes occurred 3/6 according to notes ou

his calendar. Ed, Ceorge McTiernan, Bill Weodard, Marnas Porter, and John O'Domahugue

(union steward representing Marna) all met together. Meeting was & followp on GCeorge'

semo on 2/10 (approx) to Marna criticizing her work. (Bill had directed George to

write the memo.) Nowv Marna demanded apology from Cecrge for harsh tone of the memo.

George apologized at the meeting but Marna wasn't satisfied. She complained to Bill

that all H.P. technicians were against her. Ed4 questioned whether she was complaining

specifically about Ceorge or all H.P. techs; Marna replied it vas all of them, espec~

fally contract (ARC) techs. She said she didn't want anymore criticisa from covorkers.

Bill indicated he will handle the problem. Ed and George were dismissed from meeting.

Stroud reports that Marna is always in conflict with other employees. Her person-

ality 4s hard to intersct with and she is incompetent. When I indicated to Ed that

Marna may have made some type of claim of sex discrimination or barrassment against

Ceorge, Ed responed "baseless and ridiculous”. 1In his position ae ARC site rapre-

senta“ive at Port St. Vrain, Bd acts as liason and intermediary between PSCo and ARC

and often 1s present at meetings between workers and supervisors. At no time until

I mentioned sex harrassment did Ed every hear anything like this. Ed believes 1t's

L T TR Y . -—
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moet unlikely such serious charges would be made against an ARC worker without himself
knowing about 1t. Another common procedure if there is problem between PSCo and ARC
is for the former to contact Robert Crant, personnel Banager in ARC main office {n
Georgla, if 1t involves employees. Ed checked with Grant and learned PUBSco had not
contacted him regarding Ceorge or any gex charge.

I asked Stroud whether he requests confidentiality for all the information he
81BNV | 90001 w0 B ey Ay YT

furnished in the 2 Statements. He said no--if his infermation will help speed the

case to conclusion.

C 0 Ando w7
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Interoffice Memo

Public Service PCC-91-0046

¥ ok Borvtim Cavmgrrng o Cofawredm

DATE: May 2, 1991

10 Ms. Salie O'Malley, Kelly, Stansfield, & 0'Donnell, HOB, Suite $00
FROM:  Frederick J. Borst, Nuclear Trafning and Support Manager, FSY
ATTN:  Massrs. A, C. Crawford and C. W. Fuller

SUBJ:  PREPARATION FOR LITIGATION

| The following TaféFwation "has Béen prepared per your request in
' anticipation of 11tigation. We are also seeking your lega) advice In
this mattar., ~°~ D

k Late 1n 1990, we brought four (4) contract Mes)th Phystcs Techniclans
; to Fort St. Vrain through our contractor, ARC, 1n order to support
fuel shipping, which was “scheduled to begin in February of 1991,
Shortly after February J, 1991, 1t became obvious that we wers not
going to ship, so we began to prepsre to downsize four (4) contract
Health Physics Techafclans. Inftially 1t was thought that we would
sfaply releass the four (4) newest Techaiclans, which would leave
Mr. McTiernan on site. Howsver, through February and early March,
severa]  things happened which led me to decide to releass
M. McTiernan and heep, fnstead, Mr. Keith Bare, one of the new
contract Health Physics Technicians. Thase Included the following:

I was getting findication from Mr. Bi)) Woodard, Health

Physics Superviser, that Mr. McTiernan's attitude and
4 sorale had been declining since the first of the year,
because ha was unhappy that the new Techaicians were naking
the same salary that he was, and that we wvers trsating
4 contractors differantly in terms of eligibility for
1 overtime. I was able to confirm Mp, M:T*ornlq;s change in
attitude through persoral observation.

both technically and intarpersonally. I felt that his
response to the contamination event In the Hot Service
Fectlity was noteworthy. When asked, the PSC Health
Phystics Technicians were unanimous that Kefth should be
hept .

ll I was beconing more and more Impressed with Mr. Kefth Bare,
-1

4 On March 6, 1991, Mr. John O'Donoghue, the Health Physics Unfen
v Steward, and Ms. Marna Porter, one of our PSC Healtn Phystcs
;J Technicfans, requested & meeting with B11) Wooderd and me. At that

seeting, Marna sxpressed her concern with the treatment that she was
- receiving from Mr. McTiernan, and stated that she felt that it
" constituted sexcal  harassment. Mr. O'Conoghue  supported her
- concerns.  Management was requested to review the sftuation and take
appropriate action.

FORM IO 5D 140




Interoffice Memo

Public Service PCC-91-0046

May 2, 1991
Puitdie Bas n Covropmrry of Coole atp P‘” :

On March 8, 1991, Mr. Woodard and [ met with Mr. McTiernan to discuss
concarns relative to his fnterpersoral skills. Me. MeTiernan dented
that he had o probles, while acknowledging that he was sarcastic. He
indicated that he felt that his communications style was appropriate,
and indicated that he was not willing te change. Immediately
following this meeting, I made the decision that Mr. McTlernan would
be the fourth and fine) contract Health Physfcs Technician ts be
released due to the fact that we wers not shipping fuel. 1 discussed
this decisfon with Nr, Chuck Fuller on March 8, 1991, and he
concurrad. This was six (6) days prior to the discussion that George
had with Mr. Paul Miles, a Quality Assurance inspector, and thirtean
(1?) days prior to Mr. McTiernen befing fnformed that he would be
released.

It should be noted that Mr. Woodard continued to chaspion keeping
Mr. McTiernan based on his techatcal cosmpetence, and the decisfon to
relesse Mr. McTiernan was made by me Dased on my percaived 111 fit of
George 1nto the Health Physits Unit fros a team building aspect. One
of the stated goals for the Health Physics organization 18 o have an
excellent Radiation Protection Program during the Defueling and
Decommissfoning of Fort St. Vrain. To have such a program requires a
cohesive and cocperative group. Mr. McTiarnan did not fulfiil these
requirements,

On March 21, 1991, Mr. McTiernan was tinformed that he wis being
relessed, and he became very upset. He demanded that he be 41 Yowed
to leave the site fmmedfately, and after conferring with Mr, Don
Alps, Security Supervisor, Mr. Woodard decided to let him go for the
day and pull  his unescorted access to the protected area,
Mr. Woodard called me and Informed ®e  of these events at
epproximately 1:30 pm. [ concurred with Mr. Woodard's decision, and
frmedfately called Mr. Fuller to discuss the avents of the day, along
with my thought that we consider releasing Mr. McTiarnan'®n March 22,
1991, rather than allowing him to stay for severa! more weaks.
Mr. Fuller concurred with the decision of Mr. Woodard, and agreed
that we should discuss Mr, McTiernan's releass date the naxt day,
March 22, 1991.

Later on March 21, 1991, after Jeaving the site, Mr. McTiernan called
Mr. Woodard, requested his home phone number, and indicated that he
should be expecting sonme telephone calls at home that night. Whan
Mr. Woodard informed me of this at approximately ¢.30 pa on March 21,
1991, my Interpretation was that Mr. McTiarnan was threstening
Mr. Woodard with harassment or physics) harm.

FOR O 0800240 8
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Interoffice Memo

Public Service PCC-91-0046
Frdios Fowkics Cormpuery ! ubsrmtea ::;.25 1991

On the morning of March 22, 1991, Mr. McTiernan arrived at the site
and arnounced to all who entered the protected ares that he was being
fired for talking to Quality Assurance. Based on my belief that
Mr. McTiarnan was no longer going to be a productive member of the
Health Physics Unit, | mede the decision to release him that day.
This decisfon was agreed to by Mr. Fuller. In order to allow
Mr. McTiernan  the opportunity to freely expreass his concerns,
Mr. Fuller and I fnftfated a private meeting betwsen Mr. McTiernan
and Nr. J. B, Baird, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Seafor
Resident Inspector, on March 22, 1991, {nside the protected ares.
Mr. McTiernan left the site lata the merning of March 22, 1991.
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CHRONOLOGY OF MCTIERNAN EVENT
Prepared for discussion with counsel on 5/23/91

Monday, February 18, 1991

First staff meeting
Issued "“Scenarios" developed at ELT of 2/12/91
Next meeting 2/22/91

Discussed work activities

Friday, February 22, 1991
Reviewed proposed changes

Ted submitted "“four HP" to be released "now"
Actually two of four already gone

Wednesday. March 6, 1991

Fuller transmitted destaffing table to Fisher at 0900
Fuller incorporates April date if Multi-shift coverage
Release soon if no Multi-shift coverage

Borst/Woodard meet with Porter/O'Donoghue
Porter feels she is harassed by Mr. McTiernan

Friday, March 8, 1991
New staffing plan due to Crawford
Borst/Woodard meet with Mr. McTiernan regarding Porter

Mr. McTiernan denies he has problem
Mr. McTiernan states he will not change

Borst talks to Fuller about letting Mr. McTiernan go
Mr. McTiernan is technically qualified
Woodard would like to keep Mr. McTiernan
Mr. McTiernan not a team plaver-major HP issue
Impact on HP staff adverse to making changes
Decide to let Mr. McTiernan go
Fuller concurs
Discussed keeping two weeks after notification to give George time
to_adjust-OK

Tuesday, March 12, 1991

Crawford informs ELT that decision on Hiatus staffing is
forthcoming, but plan on it (ie early release)



Thursday., March 14, 1991

Miles performing monitoring of actlivities on Fuel Deck
Overhears Mr. McTiernan and Miller (?)
Miles approaches Mr. McTiernan
Mr. McTiernan complaining that Porter did not get wipes counted
on graveyard shift

Mr. McTiernan compleins that he would have to [finish
graveyard counts. plus dayshift counts-schedule impact

Problem was that Automatic counter was down
Technically a possible procedural violation

Friday, March 15, 1991

Miles talks to Gappa
Asks how things went on 14th
Gappa says OK but didn't get everything done they
wanted to because of counting delay

Miles intends t~ talk to Woodard
Woodard in Texas
Decides to talk to him on Monday, March 18, 1991

Monday, March 18, 1991

Miles talks to Woodard
See if procedural violation occurred due to counts not
being read on gravevard shift of 3/1491
Bill explains problem with Auto counter
Counter contaminated on dayshift 3/13/91
Graves on 3/14/9]1 couldn't use counter
Better anticipation on part of Graveyard HP tech could have been
done, but not a sericiyc problem.
No names mentioned between Woodard and Mr. Miles at
this time

Miles talks to his supervisor (Moore) about the event
Miles tells supervisor that he considers it an isolated
instance
Miles tells Moore that "Appears to be interna! HP
problem., not a safety issue”
Moore tells Miles that it is not QA role to get involved in
internal problems-agrees not a safety issue

Miles thinks issue is dead

Thursday, 3/21/91




Miles on vacation
Woodard informs Mr. McTiernan of his release, offering two week
notice or reasonable time to get another job
Mr. McTiernan becomes extremely irate
Demands to be allowed to go home
Rants that Woodard can't release him because he is buying a new
Accuses Woodard of using QA issue to release him-Bill doesn't
Mr. McTiernan threatens law suit if released
Demands to see NRC/QA immediately, then demands to be let off
to _go home immediately
Accuses SEG (site contractor) of blackballing him
Retracts statement about law sujt-again demands to go home
Woodarl confers with Alps on letting Mr. McTiernan go
for the day
Releases Mr, McTieman for the day
Admini tratively withdraws unescorted access due to Mr.
imfummnm_ﬂmﬂ%m
Woodard calls Baird and fills him on on the situation
Woodard calis ARC and informs them
When Borst returns, Woodard discusses with Borst, and
Borst concurs with Woodard's action
Borst calls Fuller to let him know of the behavior of Mr. McTiernan
when he was informed, and of Mr. Woodard's decision to let Mr.
McTiernan go home for the day
Borst recommends immediate release. versus two week

notice

Borst concerned about Mr. McTiernan's unstable behavior
Borst/iFuller agree to decide the next day
Perhaps Mr. McTiernan will have calmed down
Mr. McTiernan calls Woodard and demands to know Bill's home
telephone number
Tells Woodard to expect several phone calls that night
Woodard provides phone number
Woodard feels intimidated and threatened
Woodard tells Borst of this phone call

Friday, 3/22/91
Fuller arrives on-site at about 0645



Observes Mr. McTiernan at main entry, announcing to all
that he was released for talking to QA-nearly out of
control, emotionally

Accuses PSC of refusing to let him talk to NRC

Loudly pronounces that he is going to sue PSC and "“get
them"

Fuller immediately proceeds to Borst's office to discuss with Borst
Borst informs Fuller of Mr. McTiernan's phone call
demanding Woodard's number
Fuller asks Borst about Mr. Mciliernan's allegation on
refusal to permit access to NRC
Borst questions how PSC was doing that when everyone on site
knows JB and his number is published. Also Woodard informed Jb
of incident previously
Borst calls Baird and informs him that we have an
emplovee who is alleging PSC refuses to let him talk to
NRC-sets up meeting between JB and Mr. McTiernan

Based on Mr. McTiernan's continued emotional behaviour,
Fuller/Borst decide immediate releass is appropriate

Private meeting between Baird and Mr. McTiernan occurs

Miles on vacation

3/25/91

Mr. Miles hears rumor from Moore that Mr. McTiernan is saying he
was released because of his talking to QA

Mr. Miles stresses to Moore that he (Miles) had approached Mr.
McTiernan, and not the other way around

€d Stroud (ARC rep) comes over to QA to talk to Miles.



Insert interview with Miles

Insert comment from Miles that he had heard that we were going to
Ye forced to bring George back

Insert comment that Miles stated he had been interviewed but that
he didn't know if he had done any good. My comment to tell it like it
18

4/26/91

Walked into Ted's office this pm while he was having a phone
conversation with Mary Will. Mary stated that she was under the
understanding that the decision on George was going to go against us.
I asked on what basis and she said that she wasn't positive, but that
it looked like it would be on the fact that the Labor rep. thought that
there was some basis to George's assertion that the reason he was let
go was because he had talked to QA about a safety issue. This
surprised me since George's discussion with QA was not a safety
issue at all.

I asked Mary what our options were and she stited that we could
either pay George the one week's salary that he had lost (between
jobs) or that we could go to hearing. [ asked what "going to hearing"
meant, and she said that is where we could present our case.
Obviously, going to hearing would involve a great deal more expense
to PSC than one week's salary, but Mary stated that it was really a
management decision on what we wanted to pursue.

The conversation ended with Mary telling us that she would keep us
posted. Apparently the Labor rep still had to get his
recommendation through his boss before anything formal came back
to PSC. Mary thought that we could be expecting something soon,
probably on Monday.

4/29/91

At about 3:40 pm received a call from Frank Novachek. Frank had
apparently received an inquiry from the Rocky Mountain News
(presumably via Media Relations or Labor Relations) regarding the
dismissal of George McTiernan. Frank was unaware of the subject. |
filled Frank in on what had gone on from my perspective. |
indicated to Frank that | was astounded about the allegation since it



had no merit. Frank specifically wanted to know if we had received
anything from the Dept. of Labor regarding the decision from them.

I told him I did not know, and that | personally had not received
anything. We also discussed the fact that | had been in Ted's office
last Friday (4/26/91) when Mary V.:!l. had relayed on her
understanding of what the Labor Dept investigator's opinion was (see
above).

From home, I called Ted Borst to see if he had heard of any formal
decision. He said that he had not, but he had been assured by Sally
O'Malley and Mary Will that they would let him know as soon as
they had gotten anything official. During the course of this
conversation, Ted asked me if | recalled that he and | had discussed
the release of George McTiernan before the incident with QA, so it
didn't make any sense that George could assert that that was the
reason he was let go. | told Ted that I would have to check my notes,
but that is also exactly how | remembered it.

I also asked Ted if he felt there was any way ke or I could be on the
“garden path'. He said he didn't think so--everything was on on the
up and up. We discussed the fact that Bill Woodard was very
supportive of George with respect to not letting him go because of
George's technical skill. Again, neither Ted, nor Bill, nor I had any
heartburn with George's technical skill. In fact. from a technica’
perspective, Bill was in favor of letting Keith Bear (?) go and leeping
George. Ted and | had discussed that earlier (again before the QA
incident) and concluded that equally important to the technmical issue
was the teamwork issue. George had a reputation of not beiny a
team player within HP and elsewhere, and this is exactly what the
major issue was in HP, both from our prospective and the NRC. Ted
and my objective was to develop a better team in HP

I also asked Ted about Mary Will's passing comment on the Friday
conversation about sexual discrimination with regard to her belief
that Marna had said that during her interview. Ted stated that on
March 6, 1991, during Ted's interview with Marna (Joha O. was
present) Marna had said that she felt that George wzs discriminating
against her just because she wes a woman in HP. This is different
than Marna's statements to mv previously, (back in November, 1990)
in which she stated that she wasn't sure what was meant by sexual
discrimination, but she didn't think so. Ted and I both remember
that during thosc interviews. Marna didn't ieally want to point the
finger at anybody (regarding the possible harassment she was



getting--see the Marna Porter file) but that she was suspicious of one
person. | had to press Marna to say who that was, but she
eventually indicated that her feelings were directed at George

McTiernan.



